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TO:  Edward Marx, Tompkins County Commissioner of Planning

FROM: Jennifer Kusznir, Economic Development Planner, City of Ithaca

DATE: October 26, 2015

Re: Proposal to Mandate Street-Level Active Uses on Primary Commons

Please find enclosed a memo describing a proposed amendment to  require active street level uses 
on the Primary Commons .  This packet is being submitted for  your review pursuant to �†���������O�±m of 
the New York State General Municipal Law, which requires all actions within 500 feet of a county 
or state facility, including county and state highways, be reviewed by the County Planning 
Department.  

ACTION  :  Consideration of Proposed Amendment to  Mandate Street- Level Active Uses on 
the Primary Commons

An environmental review for this action has been prepared.  This action is a �³ Type I �  ́action under 
the City Environmental Quality Review Ordinance and a  Full  Environmental Assessment Form 
(FEAF) has been drafted and enclosed.

A Public Hearing for this action will  be held on  November 19,  2015.  Your comments are 
respectfully requested by  November   11 , 2015.  If  you have any questions, please feel free to 
contact me at 274-6410.  


